WEST CLANDON

WEST CLANDON PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman: Mr Terence Patrick , Stoney Royd, Woodstock, West Clandon, Guildford, GU4 7UJ

Clerk: Mr John Stone, Hunters End, Lime Grove, West Clandon, Guildford GU4 7UT 01483 385187: westclandon.org.uk

Sc

PARISH COUNCIL MEETING

Minutes of the meeting held 8.00pm Wed 12th November 2014 at the Village Hall

Present: Terence Patrick (Chairman), Chris Dean, Alice Pashley, Lorraine Merry, John Stone (Clerk)

Councillor Jen Powell was in attendance with 1 resident.

Apologies for Absence: Apologies were received from Stephen Meredith and Jonathan Murphy. Councillors Jenny Wicks and Keith Taylor were unable to be in attendance. 2. Declaration of Interests. The Chairman declared that he was on the Guildford Borough Council	
Councillors Jenny Wicks and Keith Taylor were unable to be in attendance. 2. Declaration of Interests. The Chairman declared that he was on the Guildford Borough Council	
Declaration of Interests. The Chairman declared that he was on the Guildford Borough Council	
The Chairman declared that he was on the Guildford Borough Council	
Executive.	
Chris Dean declared that he is Chairman of the Clandon Society.	
Alice Pashley is a member of the Parochial Church Council.	
3. Confirmation of the Minutes of the October meeting.	
These were agreed as a correct record.	
4. Matters arising from those minutes.	
7. Use of recreation ground – no further communication has been received from Send Unit Football Club.	
12. Lime Grove . The Chairman reported that he was pursuing the reported problem with the poor state of the road surface.	
Drift Golf Club	
It was noted that Surrey County Council had acknowledged the letter from the	
Council objecting to the proposed development at the Drift Golf Club and that	
West Horsley Parish Council had also objected.	
5. Local Plan Developments.	
The responses to the Draft Local Plan had been published by Guildford Borough	
Council. It was noted that the tone was very negative.	
The Plan is being worked on with publication of a revised plan expected in June.	
6. Grant Aid inc Sections 106 & 137	
It was reported that an application for section 106 funding had been made to	
support the essential maintenance work on the Village playground.	
Unfortunately this had not been successful but the Council had been invited to	
must be a highter the Unwent Caberra Fund which sould result be a 500/ arout	
towards the work.	
Section 106 hide were however to be investigated further. Alice Backley agreed	
to investigate costs for the replacement of the slide on the Recreation Ground	
and John Stone agreed to investigate the costs of installing additional hard	
standing to extend the capacity of the Village Hall Car Park.	
The Council had received indications, however that Local Committee Eastern	

Cluster has a roadside drai particularly th	JS					
It was agreed the Village So						
be linked to r						
Borough Cou						
7. Planr						
The Council a						
	to the meeting that no comment be made on the planning application at					
Karwatha Lo						
8. Footp						
Lorraine Mer						
parish footpa						
9. Note						
The schedule						
10. Finan						
The following						
		Chq No	Ref	£		
	Cormak					
01/11/2014	TreeCare	1750	144	288		
	Norris &					
01/11/2014	Gardiner	1751	145	269.64		
A cheque in f						
meeting						
11. Any (
A notice had been received from Puttenham confirming their intention to submit						
a neighbourh						
Councillor Ke	JS					
Surrey Count						
write in favou						
Date of Next		har 2014				
Wednesday 2						

There being no other business the meeting closed at 9.05pm